Subject: FW: MOR-EV Mullen 3 Approval
Date: Friday, June 7, 2024 at 3:07:26 PM Pacific Daylight Time

From: T

To:

From: MOR-EV Trucks <mor-evtrucks@energycenter.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 4:32:25 PM
Subject: MOR-EV Trucks - Regarding the Eligible Vehicle Request for Mullen

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you for submitting your truck for consideration for the MOR-EV Trucks Eligible Trucks List. We are
happy to report that the following models have been approved and will be added to the Eligible Trucks
List:

Rebate
Make Model Trim/Configuration Year Class Amount
Mullen THREE 89 kWh 2024 3 $15,000

Please note, you may not see your truck on our online list right away. It can take several business days
for this to be added. However, we can accept applications for vouchers immediately.

Thank you so much for your patience and assistance with this process! Please let us know if you have any
questions or concerns.

Best Regards,
MOR-EV Trucks Staff

Center for Sustainable Energy®
(866) 900-4223 office | mor-evtrucks@energycenter.org | mor-ev.org/mor-ev-trucks
Get our newsletter for the latest insights on how to decarbonize
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